CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 20, 2014

Bret Gene Wahlen, PE

Great Basin Engineering-South

2010 N. Redwood Rd. PO Box 16747
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

Re:  Smith’s Fuel Center #443
410 Yale Blvd SE
Request Permanent C.O. - Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 8-19-11 (K16D024)
Certification dated: 9-1-11

Dear Mr. Wahlen,

Based on the Certification received 9/2/2011, the site is acceptable for release of
Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

PO Box 1293

Sincerely,

&«75 ¢ V4
Albuquerque

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

, Development and Review Services
New Mexico 87103

RR/CC
www.cabg.gov C: email
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:10 AM

To: 'Wayne Graham'

Cc: Jerry Hollis; Josh Autry; Gary Hollis; Cherne, Curtis; Harmon Rita T.
Subject: RE: Smith's 410 Yale

Good morning Wayne | just talked with Tim Gallegos and he provided me with enough parol evidence on what they did
at the man hole and from looking at the inside there will be no need to dig the SO-19 up it’s a pass for the penetration if
you need any more let me know thanks.

Jason Rodriguez C.0.A. Storm Maintenance
Office 505-857-8607

Cell  505-235-8016

E-mail jtrodriguez@cabg.gov

From: Wayne Graham [mailto:wayne.graham@harcoservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 11:30 AM

To: Rodriguez, Jason T.

Cc: Jerry Hollis; Josh Autry; Gary Hollis

Subject: Smith's 410 Yale

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
The boring contractor for this project was G&A Communications — Tim Gassegos 316-8461.
Please advise if you are able to talk with them, to keep us from having to dig up the manhole.

Thanks for your help!

Wayne Graham
Office: 770.917.8846 ext. 305 | Fax: 770.917.0921 | Cell: 770.231.4109
P.O. Box 2347 | Kennesaw, Georgia 30156

=



ity of Jilbugquergue

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 766-7644

{ctober 10, 1984

RE: PARKING LOT PAVING DRAINAGE PLAN FOR 40B-41Z2 YALE
BOULEVARD, SE (K-14/D24) RECEIVED SEFTEMBER 16, 1936

pear Mr., Bross:
Based upon our meeting this date, and the clarity provided, I do
hereby grant approval for the above referenced paving plan, dated

Setamber 16, 1986.

Flease bring by an extra copy for my signature. This extra copy will
serve as the permit for the contractor.

If you have any guestions regarding this project, please call me ai

7H6-7644.
Cordially,
Billy inisby, F.E.
L.E./Hydrolagy Bection
coe Rick Duran, Hydrology Inspector
BJIG/bsj
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

‘Walter Nickerson, P.E., City Engineer ~ ENGINEERING GROUP , Telephone (505) 768-2500

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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, ity of Albuguerque
- P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103
= ey wexico
; j— HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102
505) 2H6EFEH
2%B-2SO

touis Gross
Lonan/Bross % Associasies
978 Siwth Sirest, MW Buite #3
filbuguerque, dew Mexico 87102
RE: PARKING LOT PAVING DRAINAGE PLAN FOR 40B-412 YALE

BGULEVARD, BE (K~ié/924) RECEIVED BEPTEHRER 16, 1986
Dear Wr, BGross:

1 have reviewed the ahove rofsrenced suhmitial and forward the
following commentse

Contrary to instruction in the pre-design, the
{lood hazard area adjacent to this development
has not been indicated on this plan.

Downstream capacity has noit been addressed for
the purposes of justifying free discharge.

Sheuld you have any guestions or comments, please feel free to call me
at 748-24630.

Cordially,

/%u PL.E. &

glshy,
C.E. /Hydrology Bection

JB/bsj
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
‘Walter Nickerson, P.E., City Engineer ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



LRGNl AL A
LOTS /o, BLICK 4, LIAVVERS/TY MHE/ISTE 00/ 77O
| AL LSS D SE AR, AE WS ATEN/CO
TOMNE PG &t EFENCIANTALL T W55 LA B 8.02
AL Y A L P TAF 2F
» \\\\
\ v
g i
¥
& |
5 |
1 - ‘ : ‘
'
o |
| ,
| \
| | o
z' . : - - Tt - . - -
i I L. V0. B 5
| EXSTG SO, CLIAEE ' N
i TBL5E, P [N
; ,/c:s‘/ﬁ*:?z Y 7/:::’5:/555%1 - N
g @” , R = W o5 OR EXSTING N
5 ~ & 5158/ G 51552 =77 GARAGE
- AT 1/
® ¢ } ;;
Q | e e B
S - | '3“?}55&»\5‘5/:5"3 GO B
N remss s g T TS A
» g ‘ PEX S TINGACTREEL. RIS cﬁO?"«W,m\ ! :
2 QQ L ESS2FE T N R e e cor TN
R ) Y] .
= o \\ | SAE578 B 7576 4 EX/STING ) .
| N 5‘@’5"‘? g AOLSET TTT | “
| ii UETING  LRAIALACE  ONIE (LR VST 28 v
AN bl R e e | ‘
v alt ' | | ‘
Q Tl SIEZES s sz Bsyz3 b1 9 |
Q ~ , P — j EX/STING
AN , T/tfﬁ"/ﬁﬁa TS 7l \ GARIGE |
, i Zx”’(fj‘/&?}’w - - /f FEEIST /2 LT T CLL TS ot
‘ ) ? g H . . L b T 7 PN
v EETC o IR . SHas BE z&&wrgw NG
" DUFPLEX | L i o P e L
AT LR SIEB.T7 - |
| TSl SYE 2
% g ez OO | |
R VEROMEL] LOCTTION :
| LEGEND " ¥ & N
ah RROPERTY  LIAE - A Wi~ o ZE
| EXSSTIANG  COAST NS ICS o = e ST o o " M Q 9 % SEP 16 3983 11| .
r FROPOSEL CONTANS /5 Qe % Ny D U, | | S =i ]!
| EX/STING SRO7 ELEVTTINS @‘ \ N 3 \ \ ~ HYDROLOGY SECTION
‘ 3 3 N |
FROPOSEL SPO7 ELEVZTIONS & B X N L '
) EXSSTING L5 o e s o R oy GARLTECL] ﬂi/ém = : ,MM:%
AL O z::%é‘w*“/@w f
- s e T ARET BOLANIIRY e r—




	K16D024_CO
	K16D024_SO19
	k16-d024-1986
	k16-d2400001.pdf
	k16-d2400002.pdf
	k16-d2400003.pdf


